Responses to questions regarding Solicitation NNH11352892R

Question 1. 
During the site visit, we noticed two automatic transfer switches (ATS’s).  Please confirm that the maintenance of these devices is not in the scope of this Solicitation.

Response to Question 1.
Maintenance of the two automatic transfer switches is not included in any of the three statement of work(s) (SOWs). Therefore, it is not included in the scope of this solicitation.


Question 2. 
In the Statements of Work, under the “Repair Parts” sections, the Solicitation reads “Repair parts costs plus the associated shipping charges will be reimbursed provided that they are accompanied by copies of original cost documentation.”  One could interpret this statement to mean that NASA will refuse to pay even a reasonable overhead and profit mark-up on these materials.  This is very unusual, so we thought we would ask if this is, in fact, NASA’s intent.  It could be that NASA expects to provide most of the repair parts, and that it will be an unusual event if the contractor is asked to provide such parts.

Response to Question 2. 
See Amendment 2, changes to the solicitation section 1.5
Question 3. 
How many filter changes should occur per contract year? 1 per unit or every time a unit is serviced?

Response to Question 3. 
The filters are to be changed in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations for each unit.  Thus, the statement of work (Attachment A) is hereby revised to add the following on page 3, under HVAC, Refrigeration and Mechanical Equipment:   

Filters, belts, and fuses are to be changed as necessary, and in accordance with the manufacturer’s recommendations for each unit.
Question 4. 
Are filter cost excluded from the PM? (Meaning we will purchase these separately and you will reimburse the cost later)?

Response to Question 4.
Each statement of work (SOW) has a section entitled “General” that explicitly states, “The contractor shall furnish all necessary parts, materials, and labor required to perform preventative maintenance.”
Question 5.
Is this a Small Business Set-Aside or a Total HUBZone Set-Aside?

Response to Question 5. 
On Page 1 of the solicitation (SF1449), Block 10 identifies that this procurement is set-aside for only small businesses.
Question 6.
Does the NTE figure of $17,187.50 for CLIN 0004A include preventive maintenance materials such as coil cleaner, filters, rags, grease and grease? 

Response to question 6:              CLIN 0004A does not include the items listed.  Each statement of work (SOW) has a section entitled “General” that explicitly states, “The contractor shall furnish all necessary parts, materials, and labor required to perform preventative maintenance.”

 

